



Level-1

PG-1

LEVEL 1-INITIAL GRIEVANCE  
NIVEL 1-QUEJA INICIAL

Name: Last NOMBRE: APELLIDO	First PRIMERO NOMBRE	Middle 2DO NOMBRE	DOC Number NUMERO DOC	Facility/FACILIDAD	Unit/Cell UNIDAD/CELDA
TROUPE, DAVID			765714	WSP	MSG09
Community Corrections Office OFICINA DE CORRECCIONES EN LA COMUNIDAD		Date Typed FECHA ESCRITA	PART B - OBTS INFORMATION/INFORMACION DE OBTS		
		1/20/12	Remedy/REMEDIIO Unchanged	Resolution/RESOLUCION State Favor	Pending/PENDIENTE
PART A - INITIAL GRIEVANCE/PARTE A - QQUEJA INICIAL			Response due/Respuesta-requerida en 2/3/12		

I WANT TO GRIEVE: WSP COU (suicide watch) is being abused by M [REDACTED] Ms. M [REDACTED] is using sheets and duck tape to cover the COU windows. The last 2 times I was on suicide watch my windows were covered. This did not start until I told an officer in front of M [REDACTED] that being isolated stresses me out. MHP K [REDACTED] said she was surprised at my outbursts on the COU because I'm normally calm. Having the windows covered creates a blind spot by the door, it reduces immediate visibility, creates stress and a sense of loneliness. The WSP COU cells were created with windows all across the front for MAXIMUM visibility. M [REDACTED] is now violating that purpose.. M [REDACTED] is supposed to use the COU to help, not punish. I've gotten so stressed with my windows covered I cut on myself, [REDACTED] hit the door, and even yelled for 45 minutes on the tier. So why does she practice this as of Jan 9-13, 2012? If it's created an unhealthy situation shouldn't she stop? The 2 cameras in the cell only see from high angles. The only way to really see me is through the window. Also, some staff get busy, some lazy, either way it's safer if all staff can look into

SUGGESTED REMEDY:

/s/ [REDACTED]	1/20/12	/s/ David Troupe	1/20/12
Grievance Coordinator Signature	Date	Grievant Signature	Date
FIRMA DE COORDINADOR DE QUEJAS	FECHA	FIRMA DE QUEJANTE	FECHA

PART B - LEVEL I RESPONSE/PARTE B RESPUESTA PRIMER NIVEL

CMHPM B. K [REDACTED] reports: I have reviewed your grievance and most recent inpatient records. You did not indicate the specific date(s) of your complaint so I am unable to ascertain when your complaint is about. You do indicate you were apparently in a COU room under reduced stimulation protocols. Offenders are placed under this condition of confinement based on their mental health needs and behavior to provide them the best environment to stabilize. Offenders are able to be observed via the cameras in the cells and for those on continuous watch; such is done by custody per policy. Your claims listed in the suggested remedy towards Dr. M [REDACTED] are not related to your generalized complaint about the reduced stimulation protocol and are therefore ungrounded.

[REDACTED SIGNATURE]

Grievance Coordinator Signature  
COOINADOR DE QUEJAS

2/3/12  
Date  
FECHA

You may appeal this response by submitting a written appeal to the coordinator within five (5) working days from date this response was received.  
Ud. puede apelar esta respuesta al someter una apelación por escrito al coordinador dentro de cinco (5) días de trabajo de la fecha en que esta respuesta fue recibida.

LEVEL-1

  

PB-2

LOG I.D. NUMBER <b>1201587</b>
-----------------------------------



**LEVEL 1-INITIAL GRIEVANCE  
NIVEL 1-QUEJA INICIAL**

Name NOMBRE	Last APELLIDO	First PRIMERO NOMBRE	Middle 2DO NOMBRE	DOC Number NUMERO DOC	Facility/FACILIDAD	Unit/Cell UNIDAD/CELDA
TROUPE, DAVID				765714	WSP	MSG09
Community Corrections Office OFICINA DE CORRECCIONES EN LA COMUNIDAD			Date Typed FECHA ESCRITA	PART B - OBTS. INFORMATION / INFORMACION DE OBTS		
			1/20/12	Remedy/REMEDIIO	Resolution/RESOLUCION	Pending/PENDIENTE
PART A - INITIAL GRIEVANCE / PARTE A - QQUEJA INICIAL				Response due / Respuesta-requerida en 2/03/12		
<p><b>I WANT TO GRIEVE:</b> (Continued from Page 1). The cells in case someone else is too busy. More eyes means better safety. With the blind spot by the door when the windows are covered...all it takes is one time for it to be used and it's too late.</p> <p><b>SUGGESTED REMEDY:</b> Stop covering the COU windows no matter what the circumstances are. Look into M [REDACTED] history of misconduct as well as her being fired in 2011 to see if there's other reports like this.</p>						
/s/ [REDACTED]			1/20/12	/s/ David Troupe		1/20/12
Grievance Coordinator Signature FIRMA DE COORDINADOR DE QUEJAS			Date FECHA	Grievant Signature FIRMA DE QUEJANTE		Date FECHA